

RE: FAO Information Request FA1709-01

From: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
To: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Fong, Pauline (TBS)" <pauline.fong@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 24 Apr 2017 11:57:36 -0400

Sarah,

Just a reminder that the table provides details on 2020-21, the impact of which will not be disclosed in the Document. n

From: Fong, Pauline (TBS)
Sent: April 24, 2017 10:55 AM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: RE: FAO Information Request FA1709-01

Hi Sarah,

I've added the footnote to both the OPSEUPP and OTPP as per Cindy's request.

Pauline

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: April-24-17 10:30 AM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Fong, Pauline (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Subject: RE: FAO Information Request FA1709-01

I've reviewed – I think the one additional disclosure item needed is to make it clear that the amounts disclosed are for the province's share of the plan, not 100% of the plan. Once that change is made, it can go to Karen,

Thanks,

Cindy

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: April-24-17 10:21 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: RE: FAO Information Request FA1709-01

Hi Cindy

Have you had a chance to review the FAO request yet? Reminder this is due 2 days after the budget, and we'll need to get it up the line for approvals before then.

Thanks
Sarah

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: April-18-17 3:37 PM

To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: FW: FAO Information Request FA1709-01

Hi Cindy

Please see attached for the proposed response to the FAO request for your review.
Nadine has reviewed.

Note we have provided the information to further out-years than is disclosed publicly in the budget.

We should get this up to Karen for approval later this week once you've had a chance to look it over.

Thanks
Sarah

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Sent: April-18-17 3:32 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Fong, Pauline (TBS); Sun, Alicia (TBS); Patel, Bharat (TBS)
Subject: FW: FAO Information Request FA1709-01

Sarah,
I am ok with the details provided by Pauline in the attached. Nadine

From: Fong, Pauline (TBS)
Sent: April 10, 2017 3:57 PM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Cc: Patel, Bharat (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: FW: FAO Information Request FA1709-01

Hi Nadine,

I have filled out what I can from the FAO request. Please review.

Pauline

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: April-10-17 12:55 PM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Fong, Pauline (TBS)
Cc: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: RE: FAO Information Request FA1709-01

Hi Nadine

On this information request from the FAO, OPCD is to lead and coordinate the response with ISPPD/MOF providing support as needed.
Note their deadline was two business days after the budget release, so it's going to come up quickly.

Please let me know if there is anything I can do to help.

Thanks
Sarah

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: April-03-17 3:39 PM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Fong, Pauline (TBS)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: FW: FAO Information Request FA1709-01
Importance: High

[See attached -- Cindy](#)

From: Catherine Robinson [<mailto:crobinson@fao-on.org>]
Sent: April-03-17 3:28 PM
To: Angus, Helen (TBS); Thompson, Scott (MOF)
Cc: Hughes, Karen (TBS); Schuurman, Tim (MOF); Veinot, Cindy (TBS); David West
Subject: FAO Information Request FA1709-01
Importance: High

Please see attached correspondence, sent on behalf of the Honourable J. David Wake, Temporary Financial Accountability Officer of Ontario.

Thank you,

*Sent on behalf of
The Honourable J. David Wake*

Catherine Robinson
Executive Assistant



2 Bloor Street W, Suite 900, Toronto, Ontario M4W 3E2 | c.416.317.4935 | crobinson@fao-on.org | www.fao-on.org